
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AGENDA

FEBRUARY 11, 2021

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of Minutes: January 11, 2021

Final Plats

Consent Agenda

(1) P-0121-05 AVCC, LLC; Angela Hon & Kevin Hon Are Requesting Final Plat 
Approval For Resurvey Lot 1 Altadena Ridge. The Purpose for This 

Request Is to Combine Lots. The Property Is Owned By CRB Construction

and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.

(2) P-0121-06 AVCC, LLC; Jason & Ashley Murray; and Natalie Rudyshyn & Oleksandr 

Rudyshyn Are Requesting Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Lots 13 
And 14 Altadena Ridge. The Purpose for This Request Is to Resurvey Lot 

Lines. The Property Is Owned By The AVCC, LLC; Jason & Ashley

Murray; and Natalie Rudyshyn & Oleksandr Rudyshyn and Is Zoned 

Vestavia Hills R-9.

(3) P-0221-07 Tyler & Will Watson Are Requesting Final Plat Approval For Watson’s
Resurvey Of Biltmore Estates. The Purpose for This Request Is to 

Combine Lots. The Property Is Owned By Tyler & Will Watson and Is 

Zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

(4) P-0221-08 Ross Neely & Kelly Petro Are Requesting Final Plat Approval For 

Neely’s Resurvey Of Southwood Rd. The Purpose for This Request Is to 

resurvey lot lines. The Property Is Owned By Ross Neely & Kelly Petro and 

Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES

JANUARY 14, 2021

6:00 P.M.

The Planning & Zoning Commission of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this date at 6:00 

PM, following publication and posting pursuant to Alabama law. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, 

in coordination with a Proclamation from Governor Ivey and pursuant to orders from the Jefferson 

County Health Department Official requiring social distancing along with limits of attendees, this 

meeting was held with a portion of the Commission digitally attending the meeting via remote 

computer locations utilizing a Zoom.com application. Staff and general public/audience members 

also were invited to attend via Zoom.com following publication pursuant to Alabama law. 

Chairman Barnes called the meeting to order and the City Planner called the roll with the 

following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Erica Barnes, Chair

Lyle Larson*

Jonathan Romeo*

Ryan Ferrell*

Mike Vercher*

David Maluff*

Rusty Weaver*

Rick Honeycutt

MEMBERS ABSENT: Hasting Sykes

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

Christopher Brady, City Engineer

Rebecca Leavings, City Clerk

*Member present via Zoom

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Ms. Barnes stated that the minutes of the meeting December 10, 2020 are presented for approval.



MOTION Motion to approve minutes was made by Mr. Weaver and second was by Mr.

Romeo. Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Maloof– yes Mr. Romeo – yes 

Mr. Ferrell – yes Mr. Honeycutt– yes

Ms. Vercher – yes Mr. Weaver – yes

Mr. Larson – yes Mr. Barnes – yes

Motion carried.

Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations

(1) P-0121-03 Round Tree Investments, LLC Is Requesting Rezoning For 2810 Five Oaks 
Ln. from Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-2 For The Purpose Of 

Annexation.

Mr. Garrison explained the background of the request. He stated that the request is for the 

annexation of a subdivision for 17 new lots. An additional 18th lot would be part of the subdivision 

but not park of the annexation.

Connor Farmer was present to explain the request and answer any questions. He stated that he has

reached an agreement with the neighborhood association. That agreement would be made in the 

form of covenants that dealt with neighborhood improvements, drainage, and development 

standards.

Mr. Larson asked if the City would be a party to the covenants. Mr. Garrison answered in the 

negative.

Ms. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  

DJ Petry spoke as a representative for the neighborhood association. He appreciated working with 

Mr. Farmer and that if the City also agreed to the conditions they had made they supported the 

request.

Lane and Annie Savoy were concerned about traffic and drainage.

Brandon Falls, 3604 Old Looney Mill Rd., wanted additional traffic calming measures and thought 

the rezoning should be for R-1.

Robert Boles, 3817 Old Looney Mill Rd. spoke in opposition.

Gary Scott, 3721 Old Looney Mill Rd. spoke in opposition due to drainage and road width.

Rene Caldwell spoke in opposition.

David Butler spoke and was concerned about drainage.

Ms. Barnes closed the public hearing.



Mr. Brady stated a drainage plan was not required at this stage but would be required before 

permitting.

The Commission thanked Mr. Farmer for working with the neighbors.

MOTION Mr. Weaver made a motion to recommend Rezoning from JC E-2 to Vestavia

Hills R-2 for the property located at 2810 Five Oaks Ln. with the following conditions:

1. That the subdivision be built substantially as shown in the exhibit with 18 lots; lot 18 

remaining in the County; 

2. That lot 18 be subject to the covenants and conditions of the entire subdivision and, if 

subdivided cannot exceed a maximum of 2 lots compliant with the zoning classification;

3. That the development covenants and conditions include the following to require the use of 

EPA advised Lot Impact Development (LID) and Green Infrastructure (GI) guidance in the 

SWPPP and landscape plans including:

a. Use of infiltration swales in greenspace and all drainage areas.

b. Require the planting of water-loving native trees in all infiltration swales.

c. Require dredging of silt and sediments from water retention ponds anytime it 

reaches 6”.

d. Require that downspouts dump onto pervious surfaces.

e. Apply EPA LID/GI guidelines whenever reasonable to reduce the volume of water 

exiting the property.

4. That all of these conditions be included into the private restrictive covenants for the 

subdivision, recorded in the Office of the Probate Judge and a copy be filed with the City 

Clerk prior to effective date of rezoning.

Second was by Mr. Larson. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote:

Mr. Maloof– yes Mr. Romeo – yes 

Mr. Ferrell – yes Mr. Honeycutt– yes

Ms. Vercher – yes Mr. Weaver – yes

Mr. Larson – yes Mr. Barnes – yes

Motion carried.

(2) P-0121-01 Earl & Juanita Tew Are Requesting Rezoning For 2519 Dolly Ridge Rd. 
from Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1 For The Purpose Of 

Annexation. 

(3) P-0121-02 Glenda Mortenson Is Requesting Rezoning For 2537 Tyler Rd. from 

Jefferson County R-1 to Vestavia Hills R-2 For The Purpose Of 

Annexation. 

(4) P-0121-04 Mitchell & Amanda Marcum Is Requesting Rezoning For 3643 Altadena 
Dr. from Jefferson County E-1 to Vestavia Hills E-2 For The Purpose Of 

Annexation. 



Mr. Garrison explained the background of the request. He stated that all three properties were 

annexed overnight and these are all compatible rezoning.

Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 

concerning these request, Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Weaver made a motion to recommend Rezoning from JC E-2 to Vestavia Hills 

R-1 for the property located at 2519 Dolly Ridge Rd. Second was by Mr. Romeo. Motion was 

carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Maloof– yes Mr. Romeo – yes 

Mr. Ferrell – yes Mr. Honeycutt– yes

Ms. Vercher – yes Mr. Weaver – yes

Mr. Larson – yes Mr. Barnes – yes

Motion carried.

MOTION Mr. Weaver made a motion to recommend Rezoning from JC R-1 to Vestavia Hills 

R-2 for the property located at 2519 Dolly Ridge Rd. Second was by Mr. Romeo. Motion was 

carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Maloof– yes Mr. Romeo – yes 

Mr. Ferrell – yes Mr. Honeycutt– yes

Ms. Vercher – yes Mr. Weaver – yes

Mr. Larson – yes Mr. Barnes – yes

Motion carried.

MOTION Mr. Weaver made a motion to recommend Rezoning from JC E-1 to Vestavia Hills 

E-2 for the property located at 3643 Altadena Dr.. Second was by Mr. Romeo. Motion was carried 

on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Maloof– yes Mr. Romeo – yes 

Mr. Ferrell – yes Mr. Honeycutt– yes

Ms. Vercher – yes Mr. Weaver – yes

Mr. Larson – yes Mr. Barnes – yes

Motion carried.

Conrad Garrison, City Planner



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     FEBRUARY 11, 2021

CASE: P-0121-05

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Lot 1 Altadena Ridge

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2928 Altadena Ridge Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: AVCC, LLC; Angela Hon & Kevin Hon

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat will amend the shared property line between lot 

1(A) and common area. The lots are currently zoned R-9.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 

the plan for medium residential district.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 

notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 

to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 

find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted











10
' S

TO
R

M
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

S 
59

°4
1'2

3"
 E

12
6.

21
'

N 26°45'12" E

60.12'

S 
59

°4
1'2

3"
 E

10
.0

2'

N 26°45'12" E

71.36'

S 44
°46

'49
" E

11
3.5

8'

40
' S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
EA

SE
M

EN
T

D
B 

20
00

01
 P

G
 8

29
8

1%
 C

H
AN

C
E 

(1
00

 Y
EA

R
)

FL
O

O
D

 S
C

AL
ED

 F
R

O
M

PA
N

EL
 0

10
73

C
05

86
G

D
AT

ED
 0

9-
29

-2
00

6

ZONE X
ZONE AE

1%
 C

H
AN

C
E 

(1
00

 Y
EA

R
)

BA
SE

D
 O

N
 B

AS
E 

FL
O

O
D

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 A

S 
SH

O
W

N
O

N
 P

AN
EL

 0
10

73
C

05
86

G
D

AT
ED

 0
9-

29
-2

00
6 

AN
D

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 L
O

M
R

-F
C

AS
E 

# 
17

-0
4-

25
93

A

ALT
ADEN

A R
ID

GE 
DRIV

E

ROW
 V

AR
IE

S

LAKELAND TRAIL

50' ROW

LO
T 

1A
0.

21
 A

C
R

ES
+-

C
O

M
M

O
N

A
R

EA
 A

0.
19

 A
C

R
ES

+-

28
-0

0-
33

-4
-0

02
-0

12
.0

00
AL

TA
D

EN
A 

R
ID

G
E

M
B 

24
4 

PG
 2

6
LO

T 
2

28
-0

0-
33

-4
-0

02
-0

01
.0

04
D

B 
20

15
16

 P
G

 1
97

Δ=3°51'57"
R=525.00'

CB=N 28°22'38" E
CD=35.42'
L=35.42'

Δ
=7

°0
3'

11
"

R
=2

00
.0

0'
C

B
=S

 2
9°

58
'1

5"
 W

C
D

=2
4.

60
'

L=
24

.6
2'

Δ
=8

°5
4'

20
"

R
=1

90
.0

0'
C

B
=S

 3
8°

12
'4

6"
 W

C
D

=2
9.

50
'

L=
29

.5
3'

Δ=
24

°3
9'5

9"

R=
19

0.0
0'

CB
=S

 54
°5

9'5
5"

 W

CD
=8

1.1
7'

L=
81

.80
'

Δ
=1

01
°1

8'
36

"
R

=2
5.

00
'

C
B

=N
 6

2°
00

'4
7"

 W
C

D
=3

8.
67

'
L=

44
.2

0'

Δ=5°44'51"

R=466.18'

CB=S 14°13'54" E

CD=46.74'

L=46.76'

N 34°28'49" E

73.09'

1/
2"

 R
EB

AR
C

AP
PE

D
ED

G

1/
2"

 R
EB

AR
C

AP
PE

D
ED

G

1/
2"

 R
EB

AR
C

AP
PE

D
ED

G

S 
71

°5
2'

09
" E

69
.6

4'

47
.46

'

C
L 

10
' S

TO
R

M
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

O
W

N
E

R
 L

O
T

 1
:

A
N

G
E

L
A

 K
. 

&
 K

E
V

IN
 D

. 
H

O
N

2
9

2
8

 A
L

T
A

D
E

N
A

 R
ID

G
E

 D
R

V
E

S
T

A
V

IA
, 

A
L

 3
5

2
4

3

RKC

1" = 20'

1 
O

F 
1

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT No.:

CAD FILE:

SCALE:

RES

MONK0002

RESURVEY LOTS 13 AND 14 ALTADENA RIDGE SE 1/4 OF
SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 2 WEST,

JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

:
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

R
O

U
P

 L
L

C
1

2
0

 B
IS

H
O

P
 C

IR
C

L
E

 S
U

IT
E

 3
0

0
P

E
L

H
A

M
, 

A
L

A
B

A
M

A
 3

5
1

2
4

(2
0

5
)-

4
0

3
-9

1
5

8
C

O
N

T
A

C
T

: 
R

O
D

N
E

Y
 C

U
N

N
IN

G
H

A
M

, 
P

.L
.S

.

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
:

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 D

E
S

IG
N

 G
R

O
U

P
, 

L
L

C
1

2
0

 B
IS

H
O

P
 C

IR
C

L
E

, 
S

U
IT

E
 3

0
0

P
E

L
H

A
M

, 
A

L
 3

5
1

2
4

(2
0

5
) 

4
0

3
-9

1
5

8
C

O
N

T
A

C
T

: 
W

A
D

E
 L

O
W

E
R

Y
, 

P
.E

.

O
W

N
E

R
 S

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
:

A
V

C
C

, 
L

L
C

3
1

1
2

 B
L

U
E

L
A

K
E

 D
R

IV
E

 #
1

0
0

B
IR

M
IN

G
H

A
M

, 
A

L
 3

5
2

4
3

(2
0

5
) 

9
8

2
-2

8
9

6
C

O
N

T
A

C
T

: 
B

R
O

O
K

S
 H

A
R

R
IS

VI
C

IN
IT

Y 
M

A
P

N
TS

SI
TE

GRID NORTH

ALABAMA WEST ZONE



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     FEBRUARY 11, 2021

CASE: P-0121-06

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Lots 13 And 14 

Altadena Ridge

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2978 & 2982 Altadena Ridge Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: AVCC, LLC; Jason & Ashley Murray; and Natalie 

Rudyshyn & Oleksandr Rudyshyn

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat will amend the shared rear property line between 

lots 13(A), 14(A) and common area making the lots larger. The lots are currently 

zoned R-9.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 

the plan for medium residential district.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 

notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 

to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 

find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation: No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted















ALTADENA RIDGE DRIVE

50' R
OW

S 43
°36

'14
" E

14
8.9

2'

N 39°23'08" E

49.93'

N 37°28'26" E

59.35'

S 
52

°1
9'5

7"
 E

14
8.3

9'

S 
52

°4
2'5

4"
 E

14
8.1

5'

N 37°14'45" E 60.34'

N 37°14'45" E
30.48'

Δ=8°4
7'1

0"

R=27
5.0

0'

CB=S 41
°38

'20
" W

CD=42
.13

'

L=42
.17

'

LO
T 

14
A

0.
20

 A
C

R
ES

+-

LO
T 

13
A

0.
21

 A
C

R
ES

+-

CL 1
0' 

EA
SE

MEN
T

50
' S

U
BS

U
R

FA
C

E
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
EA

SE
M

EN
T 

LY
IN

G
BE

TW
EE

N
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

37
0 

AN
D

 4
10

 D
B 

20
02

09
PG

 6
95

5

50
' S

U
BS

U
R

FA
C

E
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
EA

SE
M

EN
T 

LY
IN

G
BE

TW
EE

N
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

37
0 

AN
D

 4
10

 D
B 

20
00

01
PG

 8
29

7

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 C

O
U

N
TY

SH
EL

BY
 C

O
U

N
TY

1/
2"

 R
EB

AR
C

AP
PE

D
ED

G

1/
2"

 R
EB

AR
C

AP
PE

D
ED

G

1/
2"

 R
EB

AR
C

AP
PE

D
G

IL
BE

R
T

1/
2"

 R
EB

AR
C

AP
PE

D
AR

IN
G

TO
N

1/
2"

 R
EB

AR
C

AP
PE

D
ED

G

23
.17

'

23
.01

'

23
.00

'

1%
 C

H
AN

C
E 

(1
00

 Y
EA

R
)

FL
O

O
D

 S
C

AL
ED

 F
R

O
M

PA
N

EL
 0

10
73

C
05

86
G

D
AT

ED
 0

9-
29

-2
00

6

ZO
NE X

ZO
NE A

E

1%
 C

H
AN

C
E 

(1
00

 Y
EA

R
)

BA
SE

D
 O

N
 B

AS
E 

FL
O

O
D

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 A

S 
SH

O
W

N
O

N
 P

AN
EL

 0
10

73
C

05
86

G
D

AT
ED

 0
9-

29
-2

00
6 

AN
D

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 L
O

M
R

-F
C

AS
E 

# 
17

-0
4-

25
93

A

28
-0

0-
33

-4
-0

02
-0

23
.0

00
AL

TA
D

EN
A 

R
ID

G
E

M
B 

24
4 

PG
 2

6
LO

T 
12

28
-0

0-
33

-4
-0

02
-0

26
.0

00
AL

TA
D

EN
A 

R
ID

G
E

M
B 

24
4 

PG
 2

6
LO

T 
15

28
-0

0-
33

-4
-0

02
-0

01
.0

04
D

B 
20

15
16

 P
G

 1
97

LO
T 

13

LO
T 

14

O
W

N
E

R
 L

O
T

 1
4

:
JA

S
O

N
 &

 A
S

H
L

E
Y

 M
U

R
R

A
Y

2
9

8
2

 A
L

T
A

D
E

N
A

 R
ID

G
E

 D
R

V
E

S
T

A
V

IA
, 

A
L

 3
5

2
4

3

O
W

N
E

R
 L

O
T

 1
3

:
N

A
T

A
L

IE
 M

. 
&

 O
L

E
K

S
A

N
D

R
 B

. 
R

U
D

Y
S

H
Y

N
2

9
7

8
 A

L
T

A
D

E
N

A
 R

ID
G

E
 D

R
V

E
S

T
A

V
IA

, 
A

L
 3

5
2

4
3

RKC

1" = 20'

1 
O

F 
1

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT No.:

CAD FILE:

SCALE:

RES

MONK0001

RESURVEY LOTS 13 AND 14 ALTADENA RIDGE SE 1/4 OF
SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 2 WEST,

JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

:
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

R
O

U
P

 L
L

C
1

2
0

 B
IS

H
O

P
 C

IR
C

L
E

 S
U

IT
E

 3
0

0
P

E
L

H
A

M
, 

A
L

A
B

A
M

A
 3

5
1

2
4

(2
0

5
)-

4
0

3
-9

1
5

8
C

O
N

T
A

C
T

: 
R

O
D

N
E

Y
 C

U
N

N
IN

G
H

A
M

, 
P

.L
.S

.

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
:

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 D

E
S

IG
N

 G
R

O
U

P
, 

L
L

C
1

2
0

 B
IS

H
O

P
 C

IR
C

L
E

, 
S

U
IT

E
 3

0
0

P
E

L
H

A
M

, 
A

L
 3

5
1

2
4

(2
0

5
) 

4
0

3
-9

1
5

8
C

O
N

T
A

C
T

: 
W

A
D

E
 L

O
W

E
R

Y
, 

P
.E

.

O
W

N
E

R
 S

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
:

A
V

C
C

, 
L

L
C

3
1

1
2

 B
L

U
E

L
A

K
E

 D
R

IV
E

 #
1

0
0

B
IR

M
IN

G
H

A
M

, 
A

L
 3

5
2

4
3

(2
0

5
) 

9
8

2
-2

8
9

6
C

O
N

T
A

C
T

: 
B

R
O

O
K

S
 H

A
R

R
IS

VI
C

IN
IT

Y 
M

A
P

N
TS

SI
TE

GRID NORTH

ALABAMA WEST ZONE



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     FEBRUARY 11, 2021

CASE: P-0121-07

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Watson’s Resurvey Of Biltmore 

Estates

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2117 Shades Ave.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Tyler & Will Watson

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat will combine Lots 4 & 5 to clean up deeded 

property. Lot is zoned R-2.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 

the plan for medium residential district.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 

notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 

to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 

find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     FEBRUARY 11, 2021

CASE: P-0121-08

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Neely’s Resurvey Of 

Southwood Rd

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2016 Southwood Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Ross Neely & Kelly Petro

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat will resurvey deeded property into one lot. Lot is 

zoned R-2.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 

the plan for medium residential district.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 

notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 

to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 

find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted








